
 

 

 Memo  

 

To:  Rob Balland, Paramounte Engineering 

From: Brian Chambers, Assistant Director, 910.342.2782 

CC:  File;  

Date:  12/1/2023 

Re:  The Avenue TRC Rev 4 

The following is a list of comments for review from planning regarding the project.  Please 
provide your corrections as listed below. A staff summary of comments: 
 

Staff Department Notes 
Brian Chambers Planning, Plan Review No comments 
Eric Seidel Engineering No comments 
Chris Walker Fire No comments 
Randall Glazier Traffic Engineering Comments below 
Bill McDow Transportation Comments attached 

 
Traffic Engineering Comments: 
 

Per Denys:  
I have reviewed Mitesh’s v3 comments and have provide the attached cursory 
update.  Randall is checking in on the 3 circled items. 
(see attachment) 
 
Per Randall: 
1. Update existing notes related to the sight distance triangles throughout the plans, 

 
ALL PROPOSED VEGETATION WITHIN SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLES SHALL 
NOT INTERFERE WITH CLEAR VISUAL SIGHT LINES FROM 30" TO 10' (SEC. 
18-556 ) 

be updated to,  
 
‘No parking spaces, fences, walls, posts, lights, shrubs, trees, or other type of 
obstructions not specifically exempted shall be permitted in the space between 30 
inches and above ground and 10 feet above ground level within a triangular sight 
distance. (SEC. 18-556 )’ 
 

2. Review the roundabout signage, I have attached some guidance for reference. The 
current standard uses R6-4 signs in the center island not One-Way signs. 

 
3. I did not see sheet C-6.0A which is referenced to be sign and striping details. 
4. (see attachment) 
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Figure 2B-20.  Roundabout Signs and Plaques
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(Optional)

(Optional)

(Optional)

(Optional)

(Optional)

Notes:

1. Signs shown for only one leg 

2. See Section 2D.38 for guide 
signs at roundabouts

3. See Chapter 3C for markings 
at roundabouts

Figure 2B-22.  Example of Regulatory and Warning Signs for a One-Lane Roundabout

Use Florescent Yellow Green
Sheeting for Pedestrian Signs

Use Florescent Yellow Green
Sheeting for Pedestrian Signs

All Sign Sheeting High Intensity Prismatic
36" Yield sign
30" warning Signs (Ped sign use FYG sheeting)
24"x12"Diagonal Down Arrow W16-7p (L) (R) (FYG)
30"x24" Roundabout Directional Sign R6-4)



Project Name: THE AVENUE 
TRC Date: 11.30.2023    
Reviewer Name: BILL McDow 
Reviewer Department/Division: PDT/Transportation Planning 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
TECHNICAL STANDARDS: 
1. A TIA with conditions was approved for The Avenue. The development will be required to install 
TIA improvements prior to issuance of CO. [The Avenue Rezoning Ordinance, Condition #17, 
dated 6-5-2018] 
2. Please contact NCDOT to verify the proposed Harborview Drive stem length meets NCDOT 
requirements per the Avenue TIA Approval with Conditions Letter.  [Revised The Avenue TIA Approval 
Letter with Conditions dated 2-25-19.] Please revise. 
3. The proposed 87’ Everton Way internal protective stem is less than the 100’ required by the TIA. 
Everton Way is required to have a 100’ Internal Protective Stem, measured from the ROW. [Revised The 
Avenue TIA Approval Letter with Conditions dated 2-25-19.]  
4. Please contact NCDOT to verify the proposed Harborview Drive stem length is acceptable to meet the 
NCDOT requirements per the Avenue TIA Approval with Conditions Letter.  [Revised The Avenue TIA 
Approval Letter with Conditions dated 2-25-19.]  
5. Please revise the site plan to show the pedestrian signals and push buttons.  Harborview Drive is 
required to be configured as a signalized pedestrian crossing with pedestrian signal equipment. [The 
Avenue Rezoning Ordinance Conditions, dated 6-5-18.] Please revise. 
6. Plan sheets C-2.21 and C-2.24 show a raised crosswalk between Building 4 and Parking Structure 1. 
Please revise to a standard crosswalk. 
7. Plan sheets C-2.20 and C-2.23 show a raised crosswalk between Building 2 and Building 6. Please 
revise to a standard crosswalk. 
8. Please clarify the design for the proposed Raised Plaza area between Building 7 and Building 8 on 
Carroll Avenue, (plan sheet C-2.8). The Tabletop intersection was approved; however, this plaza appears 
to be a different design. Please revise to a standard cross section. 
9. As previously stated, the proposed Roundabouts do not meet AASHTO, City of Wilmington and 
MUTCD requirements. Please revise. 
10. The proposed distance between the crosswalks and yield lines at the Roundabouts do not meet the 
minimum requirements. A minimum of 22’ is required from the yield line at the circular travel way to 
the crosswalk along each entrance and exit approach. Please revise. 
11. The eastbound approach to the Harborview Roundabout is missing a Splitter Island.  Please revise. 
12. The traffic flow for Parking Lot #3 and Parking Structure 2 at Harborview Way is not properly marked 
(plan sheet C-2.2 and L-2.5). The two-way flow from the parking structure appears to block the start of 
the one-way entrance to parking lot 3 from Harborview Way. Please revise. 
13. The intersection of Lilygate Lane and Harborview Way is skewed and not aligned along the roadway 
centerlines, (plan sheets C-2.8 and L-2.9). Please align the centerlines of Lilygate Lane, and Harborview 
Way, and reposition the curb line for the NE corner of the intersection. The nonsymmetrical NE corner 
radius (R20’ on the NE corner vs R25’ on the NW corner radius) also appears to be negatively impacting 
the alignment of the intersection. Please revise. 
14. Please ensure Stop Bars are placed at each Stop approach and Stop Sign. Some intersections such as 
the intersection of Carroll Avenue and Harborview Way appear to be missing Stop Bars when Stop Signs 
are shown on the site plans. (see sheet C-2.8, L-2.9 and L-2.15).  
 

 




